



Pavan Kumar Reddy

UI Designer & Developer

pavan@neopavan.com

www.neopavan.com

+91 9573316322

Professional with around 12 years of diverse experience in developing and implementing Internet Technologies for Web based systems. Have the motivation to take independent responsibility as well as the ability to contribute and be a productive member of a team. Possess excellent interpersonal and communication skills.

Have Strong skills in Flex 3, Flash Builder 4.7 AS3, JQuery, Ajax, JavaScript, PHP, XML, HTML, DHTML, XSLT, CSS, CSS3, Photoshop, Illustrator, Xcode, Corel DrawSQL Server and MySQL



EXPERIENCE

ITON Corporation

2008 - 2013

Sr Manager - Product Design

Worked at Dubai and Hyderabad. I was responsible for handling complete design & development of Web Applications and Mobile Applications and also manage a team of 14 members.

Don Rite Media Advertisers

2005 - 2008

Web Designer & Developer

Worked at Dubai. I was responsible for handling Web Design & Development projects along with e-Learning and Multimedia presentations. I was responsible for interacting with client and fulfill client requirements.

Pravik IT Solutions

2004 - 2005

Web Designer & Developer

Worked at Hyderabad. I was responsible for handling Web Design & Development projects along with e-Learning and Multimedia presentations.

Applabs Technologies

2002 - 2004

Web Designer & Ad hoc Tester

Worked at Hyderabad. I was responsible for handling Web Design projects along with Testing.



SKILLS

Photoshop

★★★★★

Dreamweaver

★★★★★

Indesign

★★★★★

Php/Sql

★★★★★

Illustrator

★★★★★

Javascript/jQuery

★★★★★

Flash

★★★★★

Action Script 3

★★★★★

Corel Draw

★★★★★

Flash Builder 4.7

★★★★★

Graphic Design

★★★★★

Xcode

★★★★★

Web Design

★★★★★

RIA Development

★★★★★

UI Design

★★★★★

Mobile App

★★★★★



MAJOR CAREER PROJECTS

PACP - Oman

2013

Environment/Technologies

Flash Builder 4.7
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
.Net Web Services

iPhone, iPad & Android

Public Authority for Consumer Products - Mobile App

Designed & Developed a mobile application to serve all consumers and merchants in the Sultanate of Oman. This application is a tool created by the Public Authority to bridge the gap between them and the consumers to be able to exchange data and information. The program provides consumer data and information on consumer goods and enables consumers to create favorite carts to see prices variance in several stores of the Sultanate or providing advice and guidance or news that highlight the roles of the Public Authority towards the service and consumer protection. The application is also one of the channels through which the consumer can submit their complaints or views to PACP Oman.

ITON Graphics Library

2012 - 2013

Environment/Technologies

HTML5
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Photoshop
jQuery, JSON, PHP

ITON In-House Project

Designed & Developed ITON Graphics Library to serve the needs of design requirements by employees of ITON. This application has all graphic artworks like Logos, Client Logos, Brochures, Flyers, Ads, PPT Templates etc. Employees can login and send a request for design which will be processed by UI Team and Design Team.

ITONX & ITON iMail

2010 - 2012

Environment/Technologies

Flash Builder 4.5
Adobe Flash Professional
Adobe Photoshop
.Net Web Services

ITON In-House Projects

Designed & Developed ITONX and iMail. ITONX is a combination of multiple cloud based applications running on one platform. iMail is Flex application which serves as mail client included with Voice Mail, Video Mail, Picture Messaging etc. These two projects are multilingual (English and Arabic) and are developed as custom components by extending flex default components.

ITON iService

2009 - 2010

Environment/Technologies

Flex Builder 3
Adobe Flash Professional
Adobe Photoshop
.Net Web Services

Dubai RTA

iService is a Service management system. Employee can create his request which will be received by Service owner, if there is any approval process it will go to the management level. Service owner can escalate, handover and also delegate that request. Once the Service owner closes the ticket the request process will end. iService has multiple Roles like Normal Employee, Service Owner, Manager, Director. Director can access entire organization reports and also can perform approval actions. Service Owners can perform all actions like close, Escalate, Assign and Transfer.

ITON iOffice

2008 - 2009

Environment/Technologies

Flex Builder 3
Adobe Flash Professional
Adobe Photoshop
.Net Web Services

Chamber Of Commerce - Dubai

iOffice is a software which will maintain entire organization in one root. Employee can receive mails, fax and scanned documents. Also it can send fax, mail from this system. The documents coming in will be stored in the File Explorer. The documents also have common features like Assign, Reply, Pending, Forward, Close, Email, Fax etc. The department head can see all his department employees statistics.

DED - Dubai

2007 - 2008

Environment/Technologies

Visual Studio

Microsoft .Net

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Flash Professional

Dubai Economic Development

Designed & Developed website in two different languages (Arabic & English).

The Department of Economic Development plans and regulates the overall economic performance of Dubai, supervise its functions and support the economic development to ensure the objectives of the Dubai Strategic Plan are achieved.

Undertook the maintenance of the site by interacting with the client and updating on daily basis. Designed flash ads and presentations.



MAJOR FREELANCE PROJECTS

NeoBlare

2013

Environment/Technologies

Flash Builder 4.7, Adobe Air 3.8

Adobe Flash Professional

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Illustrator

HTML5, jQuery, JSON, PHP

iPhone, iPad & Android

NeoLabz - Hyderabad

Designed & Developed website, desktop app and mobile app for NeoBlare.

Neo Blare is a audio homesteading solution. It permits anyone on the internet to broadcast audio from their PC and Mobile to listeners across the Internet or any other IP-based network (Office LANs, college campuses, etc.).

With Neo Blare you can share the broadcast to listeners all over the world with ease of access. Invite your friends to follow your show, share your broadcast on facebook and categorize your episodes for easy navigation.

RadioJosh

2012 - 2013

Environment/Technologies

Flash Builder 4.7, Adobe Air 3.8

Adobe Flash Professional

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Illustrator

HTML5, jQuery, JSON, PHP

iPhone, iPad & Android

RadioJosh - Hyderabad

Designed & Developed website, desktop apps and mobile apps for RadioJosh.

Radio Josh is India's first global online radio to get the trademark registration and one of the leading FM radio brand being operated to etui hat discussions, offering latest movie updates and winning goodies, Radio Josh always comes up with innovative programmes and superior quality music true to its tagline Masth Mazaa, Mast music.

Radio Josh, a key player in Radio arena features 260+ genres of music and we maintain a healthy balance on classical, pop, jazz, rock, hip-hop, folk, techno, opera etc. Get the endless feed of soulful music and wholesome entertainment on Radio Josh 24/7.

Developed live chatting Air application in Flash Builder for registered users to make use of conference chat and private chat.

Developed RJ Live Caller Air application in Falsh Builder for registered users to speak to RJ Online.

Developed RadioJosh Live Radio widget in Flash Professional to use in websites

NeoPayroll

2011 - 2012

Environment/Technologies

Flash Builder 4.7

Adobe Air 3.8

Adobe Flash Professional

Adobe Illustrator

SQLite

Human Resource Management System

Designed & Developed Air app to manage employees.

Neo Payroll comes as a comprehensive solution for the efficient management and development of your Human Resource. It will assist you in the complex and strategic process of managing this crucial resource of your enterprise. Based on modular architecture, it facilitates a vast range of HR activities, with features that reflect the main HR management activities.

It comes with flexible and user-friendly interface taking less time to educate yourself. Neo Payroll is a perfect platform for re-engineering your HR & Payroll process and achieving a new level of HR Management.

Admin Module Features

1. Company Information Maintenance
2. Branch Information Maintenance
3. Department Information Maintenance
4. Job Title Maintenance
5. Employment Status Maintenance
6. Job Categories Maintenance
7. Employee Role Maintenance
8. Qualification Maintenance
9. Skills Maintenance
10. Nationality Maintenance
11. Notifications Maintenance
12. Allowance Maintenance

Employee Module Features

1. Employee Leave Maintenance
2. Work Shift Maintenance
3. Employee Appraisal Maintenance
4. Employee Payroll Maintenance
5. Employee Loan Maintenance
6. Employee Overtime work Maintenance
7. Employee Encashment information Maintenance
8. Employee Salary Advance information Maintenance
9. Organisation Chart



PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth 28 Dec 1977

Sex Male

Nationality Indian

Marital Status Married



EDUCATION

St Joseph Junior College - Kurnool
10+2 Intermediate

Sri Krishnadevaraya University
B.Sc Electronics